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Richvicws, Clanvkragh Road, O usiin 14, vreian:
Mr J oe Ryan ] An Ghntoniharescht um Chas mhiny Coraash,
Environmental Manager Clgireacht Rélgiunach, Yeach Nhic Chumasssi
| Dea-Radhare, Béthar Cluain Sceach
Clonbulloge Ash Repository 8alle Atha Cliath 14, fire
Derrygreehagh A T 4353 12680100
. £ 4353 1268 0139
Roch.fortbrtdge € infy@cpaie
Mul‘h n ga.r ‘ W: wwwLepale
Co. Westmeath Lo Calt: 189033 §5 49

240 August 2005 QOur Ref: 49-1/AK22DM {Aug’05}
RE: Amendment of Lining System

Dear Mr. Ryan &

Q@
I refer to your correspondence in relation to\\wo@’ste Licence Reg No. 49-1 recetved by
the Agency 23/03/05 and to Mr. Don OWynne s telephone discussions with Dr.
Jonathan Derham, Office of Ltcensm d@Guldance on 23/08/05 with regard to your
request to amend the specification 8@% lining system to be used in Phase 3 of your
facility for the acceptance of ash @‘peat cambustion at Edenderry Power Lid’s power
station in Edenderry in accordant “with Condition 4.9.1 of your Waste Licence. The
Agency has assessed your propesal and | am to advise you that your proposal 1s agreed
by the Agency in accordanc@%’xth Condltlon 4.9.1 subject to the following.

o?
1. The Geosynthene Clay Liner (GCL) and composite drainage layer proposed shall
both be installed along the entire slope of the ccll and not just to a height of 1
meter as proposed. :

o

The prepared subsoi! floor of the cell und the side slopes shall be overlain with a
geo-synthetic clay lmer (Bentofix or similar approved), having a permeability of R
approximately 2 x 10" m/s.

j#

3. The Bentofix shall be overlain with a synthetic drainage material. This will
replace the granular lcachate collection layer originally specified.

4. You are reminded of the requirements for supervision and Construction Quality
Assurance as specified under Condition 4.1.4 of your Waste Licence relating to
Specified Engineering Works. :

The licensee shall ensurc that water or leachate used in the dampening of the ash
initially deposited in Phase 3 of the facility is of a pH in the range of >6 and <9.
Records should be kept of the pH of liquid used for the dampening of this ash,

v

6. The licensee is alsa required to inform the Agency in writing in advance of the
o commencement of the lining works..

049-1 Clonbullage Ash Repousitoryak22dm &
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Office of
tnvironmentat .

Enforcemant

y further correspondence in relation to this issue.

Please quote the above reference in an
Damien Masterson at the number above.

If you have any queries, please contact

. Yours sincerely

é\:\m\m W&k’ﬁmr\
Mr. Datnien Masterson

Inspector
Office of Environmental Enforcement :
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